Exhibit No. __ (HJR-16)

From: Paul Kajanoff <pkajanoff@shuttleexpress.net>
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 1:10 PM

To: Hoevet, Jeff

Subject: RE: UTC request for Speedi

Attachments: Docket No. TC-143691 - Vol. LPDF

Page 48 is the critical testimony provided by Cecil.

From: Hoevet, Jeff [mailto:Hoevet.J@portseattle.org]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 8:31 AM

To: Paul Kajanoff

Subject: Re: UTC request for Speedi

Thank you Paul.
I'd appreciate a copy.

Jeff Hoevet

Sr Manager, Airport Operations
206-787-4073 O

206-724-4091 C

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2015, at 8:25 AM, Paul Kajanoff <pkajanoff@shuttleexpress.net> wrote:

Jeff,

We believe Speedi have taken liberties beyond the intent of the their UTC issued certificate and the UTC
is investigating per the attached. I’'m sharing as an FYI to the Port and why I've been particularly
aggressive in my requests that Speedi behave as intended by the UTC. The biggest of these issues is their
booth that was put in place with the intent of taking walkups.

| do have their testimony, under oath, during the certificate process that they would only perform
prearranged reservations via personal greeter and this was the key decision point for the UTC issuing the

certificate. Let me know you would like copy.

Thank you

Paul Kajanoff
President
(425) 981-7063
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attached files transmitted with it are intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain

information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible

for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or taking any action
in reliance

on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy the material in
its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.

<Notice of Bench Request.pdf>



